

# Minutes of the ISOLDE Physics Group Meeting, 23<sup>rd</sup> of January 2019

## Technical news

- **General**
  - Two new frontends being prepared, but are being delayed. Two months of extra time should be expected. Installation is planned at the end of 2019.
  - Robots for dismantling old target units in the hot cell are being prepared. Targets will be moved at the beginning of Feb from ISOLDE to the ISR. Some volunteers will be needed.
- **REX/HIE-ISOLDE**
  - Remove of the cryomodule is on track.
  - Shielding of the ISS is being adjusted.

## Physics

- Emails asking for status reports of the different experiments have been sent out. A planning will be made when answers are back.

## Safety

- Nothing to report

## Visits

- Ask visits in advance, as quite some work is ongoing at the ISOLDE hall.
- Tomorrow, a film crew will visit the hall (is ISOLDE clean enough?).
- Three next Friday's: quite large groups are visiting.
- CERN Open Days will be in September. Karl is looking into joining.

## AOB

- Deadline for the submission of summer student projects is coming up at the end of this month.

## Seminar

- The PGM was followed by a seminar of Ronald Fernando Garcia Ruiw with the title: "Precision Spectroscopy of hot atoms and molecules".

The next PG meeting will take place on Wednesday, 30<sup>th</sup> of January at 14:00 in the ISOLDE visitors' room (26-1-022).

Minutes taken by SMS